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From:
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:58:14 PM

Subject: Re: Towers - Pauline Hanson

i 47 |

Thanks for this.

Do we have any information on the parcel origin themselves? le is it clear that the parcels came from

Ms Hanson’s office, or is somebody impersonating her and sending these? Very important different
between the two.

Are they also addressed to each unit occupant, or just the unit itself?

Thanks

s 47 E(c)
Head of Regulatory Affairs
Corporate Services

Level 19, 111 Bourke Street MELBOURNE VIC 3000
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